

Lee River Snow Riders – Executive Meeting Minutes

Date 5/25/2018 Present: √ Absent: x

Brad Wall, President	√	Brian Smiley, Vice President, Public Relations	x
Charlotte Kisilowsky, Secretary	√	Cindy Emberton, Fund Raising	√
Warren Emberton, Fundraising	x	Randy Hyra, Safety	x
Theo Vanderzwan, Grooming	√	Gerry Roskam, Treasurer	√
Tim Mandzuk, Buildings	√	Dave Masniuk, Trails	√
Denis Rondeau, Small Equipment	√	Brian Vrooman, Membership	x
Ken Horn, SnoMan	x	Darren Kalinski, Entertainment	x
Gigi Gauthier, Entertainment	√		

Call to Order	Called to order by Jerry at 8:05 pm
Review & Additions to Agenda	Executive barbeque, jamboree
Meeting Minutes	Distributed as prepared by Charlotte. Accepted by Gerry Seconded by Tim, carried.
Treasurer's Report	Distributed as prepared by Gerry. Accepted by Tim Seconded by Theo. Carried
President	Last meeting until end of August. It was a good year.
Vice President	absent
Secretary	No comment

Director's/Executive Reports

Brian, Public Relations	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> absent
Warren, Cindy Fundraising	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Prize number is good. Club should put in more prizes. Event went well.
Gigi, Entertainment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Golf tournament is booked Needs help with garage sale. Brad will send email.
Brian, Membership	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Absent. 275 members
Theo, Grooming	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> good
Dave, Trails	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> good
Tim, Buildings	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> good
Randy, Safety	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> absent
Denis, Small Equipment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Should have new mower before garage sale
Ken, Snoman	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Absent

Old Business Review

Addition update - Ken	done
Newer riding mower for groom shed – bigger area to cut – ask membership	\$300 but needs a couple hundred dollars of repairs. Sold old one for \$200
Grant applicants – who can investigate it?	Brad
John Vereykens – can replace Husky grouser for \$1000 – Motion approved	approved

New Business

Executive barbeque	At Warren and Cindy's on July 28
Addition update – next steps - Ken	Doors. Heating put back.
Grant from RM of Alexander - Ken	\$8500
SnoMan grooming rule change – Brad and Ken	Brad is working on it
General meeting room booked for Sept 1 st ?	Yes by Gigi
Jamboree	Organized by Gigi on Sept. 15 in the afternoon

Next Executive Meeting: Friday August 31, 8 pm groomer shed

Adjournment: Gerry and Dave at 8:55 pm